

**HINKSON CREEK COLLABORATIVE ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT**  
**ACTION TEAM Meeting Minutes**  
**March 17, 2023**  
**9:00 am**

Boone County Government Building, 801 E. Walnut, Columbia, MO  
With Virtual Attendance

**Action Team Members Present:** Lynne Hooper-County, Jon White-County, Caleb Knerr-MoDOT

**Staff and Others Present:** Ted Haeussler-MU, Cody Luebbering-Geosyntec, Michele Woolbright-County, Lee White-City, Jon Mehuys-City, Maggie Jones-City

1. **CALL TO ORDER** –The meeting was called to order at ~9 am.
2. **APPROVAL OF AGENDA** – Approved.
3. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PAST MEETINGS** – Tabled til next meeting.
4. **AGENDA ITEMS**
  - **Stakeholder/Science Team Updates**
    - **Stakeholder Committee**
      - Next meeting to be in March
      - Nicki has not heard back from Jay Turner or Frank Gordon about their continuing participation
        - Will reach out to Soil and Water Cons Dist to find replacement for Frank
        - Possibly Jay’s son would replace him as the ag representative
    - **Science Team** – Last meeting March 7th
      - Still working on Science Strategy Update
        - Tabled until USGS preliminary results are available
    - **Riparian Subcommittee** – Last meeting March 14th
      - Poorly attended
      - Talked about Ag Producer Listening Session March 30
  - **Action Updates/Proposals**
    - **Chloride Task Force.**
      - Preparing Recommendations
      - Group has settled on some recommendations, incl.
        - Make high quality live info on weather/road conditions available
        - Prepare an Education Strategic Plan
    - **USGS Chemical Sampling**
      - Findings should be available in spring 2023
    - **Upper Hinkson Interested Parties Listening Session – March 30**
      - Michele has had some interest in Sturgeon
      - Lindsey Smith has been notifying 4H contacts in Hallsville
    - **Potential New Members**
      - Zach Nikin (City Parks and Rec Supervisor) will attend Action meetings starting in April
      - Scott Hamilton is interested in Action and Riparian Committees but travels a lot for work
    - **Next Steps**
      - Another Listening Session with Ag Producers will be held March 30

- Many folks who were interested were unable to attend the first on
- **Regulatory Updates**
  - MoDNR received public comments on regulatory priorities
    - Ammonia Criteria
    - Metals
    - Nutrient Trading Human Health criteria
    - Bacteria and Pathogens
  - DNR to have stakeholder meetings on individual topics
- **Announcements/Comments**
  - Talked about cleanup of homeless camps
  - Chris Weiberg moved to the Geological Survey in DNR
    - New director is needed for the Water Protection Program
- **Agenda Items for Next Meeting – April 21, 2023**
  - Add proposed changes to DNRs listing methodology for the 303d List
    - i.e. Fish kill confirmation, chronic chloride gauging, more attention to algal blooms
    - What category is Hinkson in
  - Otherwise keep the same agenda.
- **Adjourn – ~9:44am**